

## Amar Korde, Chief Financial Officer, Mahindra Retail Pvt.Ltd



Amar is a Commerce graduate, a Chartered Accountant and a qualified Company Secretary and has 30 years of experience in finance, general management and as an entrepreneur in diverse industries such as Engineering, Shipping, IT, Hospitality and Retail in organisations such as S.B. Billimoria (now part of Deloitte), Det Norske Veritas, Birla Yamaha, Varun Shipping and the Mahindra group. He has been with Mahindras for 10 years as Chief Financial Officer, first at Club Mahindra for the first 6 years and then at Mahindra Retail for the last 4 years.

### Education

1963-66	St. Xaviers School, Bombay.
1966-1972	<i>I.S.C.</i> , Mayo College, Ajmer.
1973–1977	<i>B.Com.</i> , Sydenham College of Commerce & Economics, Bombay.
1981-82	<i>A.C.A.</i> , (Institute of Chartered Accountants of India), <i>C.S.</i> , (Institute of Company Secretaries of India)

### Work Experience

2007- date	<b><i>Chief Financial Officer</i></b>
	Mahindra Retail Private Limited, Bangalore.
2001-2007	<b><i>Vice President &amp; Chief Financial Officer</i></b>
	Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited, Chennai.
1999-2001	<b><i>Promoter &amp; Director</i></b>
	Anuvin Business Solutions Limited, Mumbai.
1989-1999	<b><i>Vice President (Finance)</i></b>
	Varun Shipping Company Limited, Mumbai.
1987-1989	<b><i>General Manger (Finance) &amp; Executive Assistant to the President</i></b>
	Birla Yamaha Limited, Dehradun (U.P.).
1986	<b><i>Regional Accountant for India, Pakistan, Bangladesh &amp; Sri Lanka</i></b>
	Det Norske Veritas, Bombay.
1983-1985	<b><i>Group Financial Controller &amp; EA to the Managing Director</i></b>
	Peerless Fabrikkerne (India) & Clarostat India, SEEPZ, Bombay.
1981-1982	<b><i>Audit Manager</i></b>
	S.B.Billimoria & Co., Bombay.